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Ruth Nettles 

From: Durbak. Jane [Jane.Durbak@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Tuesday, July 14,2009 4:17 PM 

jeremy.susac@myflorida.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; Katherine Fleming; sclark@radeylaw.com; 
Ljacobs50@comcast.net; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.cm; george@cavros-law.com; 
Burnett. John; Lewis Jr. Paul 

Subject: Notice of Service 

Attachments: Notice of Service - Supp Resp 2nd ROGs (12).pdf 

This e l e c t r o n i c  f i l i n g  i s  made by: 

lohn Burnet t  
P.O. Box 14042 
S t .  Petersburg, FL 33733 
727-820-5184 
John Bu rneI@pgnr?aU. _corn 

Docket: 080408-EG 

In re :  Commission Review o f  numeric conservat ion goals (Progress Energy F lor ida,  I nc . )  

On behal f  of Progress Energy F l o r i d a  

Consis t ing of 2 pages 

The attached document f o r  f i l i n g  is Progress Energy F lor ida ’s  Not ice o f  Service o f  Supplemental 
Response t o  F lo r i da  Solar  Coa l i t ion ’s  Znd Set of I n t e r r o g a t o r i e s  (No. 12). 

7/15/2009 



BEFORE! THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc.). 

Docket No. 080408-EG 

Submitted for Filing: July 14,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc., (;‘PEF” or “Company”), hereby gives notice of service of 

PEF’s Supplemental Response to Florida Solar Coalition’s CFSC”) Second Set of 

Interrogatories (No. 12) electronically and via US. Mail to Suzanne Brownless as counsel for the 

FSC, 1975 Buford Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32308. 

EXANDEK GLENN 
General Counsel - Florida 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephone: 727-820-5 184 
Facsimile: 727-820-5249 
Email: john.burnettGpgnmail.com 
Attorneys for 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s 
Notice of Service of PEF’s Supplemental Response to FSC’s Second Set of Interrogatories (No. 
12) has been furnished electronically and ’a U.S. Mail to the following this 14‘h day of July, 
2009. ? 

Erik Sayler, Esquire 
Katherine Fleming, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & Jacobs, LLC 
1720 S .  Gadsden St., MS 14 
Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Susan Clark 
Radey Law Firm 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jeremy Susac 
Florida Energy & Climate Commission 
c/o Governor’s Energy Office 
600 South Calhoun St., Suite 251 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Ms. Suzanne Brownless 
Suzanne Brownless, P.A 
1975 Buford Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

George S. Cavros, Esq., P.A. 
120 E Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 10 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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